
Request for Proposals (RFP) 25-04 

Tiger Lanes Renovation 

Amendment #1 – Vendor Questions & JSU Answers 
 

1. Question:  Where would Jackson State University like to see the Jackson State 
University Athletic logo placed? 
 
Answer:  We want branding displayed throughout the area, including furniture, doors, 
bowling lanes, ball racks, bowling pins, walls, etc. 

 

2. Question:   Does Jackson State University prefer to move to a swing and swivel layout or 
keep the current individual chair replacement for the current seating? 
 
Answer:  Furniture modernized, with the move to a swing and swivel layout 
 

3. Question:  What is Jackson State University’s electronic payment system and remittance 
vehicle? 

Answer:  ACH and Checks 

 

4. Question:  Where can the “Exhibit A- Confidentiality and Non-Disclosure Addendum” 
be found? 
 
Answer:  Exhibit A is not a part of RFP 25-04 

 

5. Question:  How do we provide disclosure of the above-mentioned documents and ensure 
they are incorporated into the Jackson State University contract if Brunswick is selected 
as the successful contractor? 
 
Answer:   After an award of the contract, the selected vendor will have an opportunity to 
provide their edits to a standard agreement and propose additions, including their 
attachments, and they will possibly have the option to send a copy of their agreement and 
attachments for JSU legal review and consideration. 
 
 

6. Question:  Would Jackson State University like Brunswick to provide an additional (8th) 
monitor with a wall mount to be used with a future coaching software program purchased 
from another vendor? If so, what size commercial monitor would Jackson State 
University prefer – 43”, 50”, or 55”? 



 
Answer: Seven monitors will be adequate. The seven should be at least 50” or 55.” The 
seventh should be posted strategically for the Athletes to use as a Major Learning Tool 
(videos front and back Ball speeds, Replays, etc.). 
 
 

7. Question:  Was Jackson State University’s reference to “all training tools” intended to 
reflect Sync scoring and management training, bowler’s tablet spare shooting software 
(MyShot), and something different? 
 
Answer:  Yes 

 

8. Question: Where is the project site located? 
 

 
Answer:    Jacob L. Reddix Hall , 1st Floor 
                   1400 J. R. Lynch Street 
        Jackson, Mississippi 39217 
 

 
9. Question:  Online sources indicate this project is expected to begin no later than January 

3, 2025. Can you confirm? 
 
Answer:  Yes 

    

10. Question:  What is the expected budget of this project? 
 

Answer:  TBD after the contract is awarded 
 

11. Question:  Would this be a contract directly between JSU and the general contractor or 
some other entity? 

  
Answer: Directly between JSU and general contractor 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 


